City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-3215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Invitation for Bids

ADDENDUM

Bid No.: 2015-05

Addendum No.: 1 Date Issued: August 6, 2014
Solar Photovoltaic System — Winthrop Elementary Magnet School
Opening Date and Time: August 19, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all bidders with responses to submitied questions.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name

Return Proposal To:

Dedra Aker, Purchasing Agent
City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above.

Affirmative Action — Equal Gpporfunity Employer




City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street » New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Bid No.: 2015-05
Solar Photovoltaic System — Winthrop Elementary Magnet School
Addendum No. 1

Responses to Bidders’ Questions

Question 1:

Response 1:

Question 2:

Response 2:

Question 3:

Response 3.

Question 4:

Response 4:

Question 5:

Response 5:

The rooftop solar system is about 84 KW DC?

Yes, the solar PV system is approximately 84KW-DC.,

Winthrop Elementary school wiill be the owner of the system?

The City of New London will be the system owner.

Is this an EPC contract or installation contract with the PV system, structure
and electrical design work being done by Tai Soo Kim Partners, G.R.
Engineering LLC, and Facility Services & Engineering Inc.?

All engineering and design work for the solar PV system has been completed and
approved by the State of Connecticut Department of Education’s Schoof
Construction Division. Approved design drawings are contained in the Bid Package.
The City of New London is seeking bids from qualified contractors for the
construction and commissioning of the solar PV system.

The one-line diagram and PV system material was designed by Tai Soo Kim
Partner dated 4/2014 and 1/2010?
The electrical one-fine diagram (Drawings No. PV-101) was designed and stamped

by Facility Services & Engineering Inc. of Coventry, Connecticut. Please refer to the
drawings included in the Bid Package.

Is the roof contractor involved in this project which holds the Firestone
warranty?
The qualified solar PV contractor wilf be responsible for obtaining approvals from

Firestone with regard to maintaining the roof warranty. The Bid Package contains all
application documents with respect to the roof warranty.

End of Addendum No. 1
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